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A copy of responses to any inquiries are being sent to all parties who have requested a copy of 
the RFQ, and will be posted online. 
 
Please see below a listing of questions, with responses that have been received by the District: 
 

1. Does the District want the names of engineering subconsultants, or just the proposed 
team within the architectural firm? 

1. The District would like the information on the engineering subconsultants that 
the A/E firm typically utilizes. 

2. The District’s 2020 Strategic Plan established an objective for New and Modernized 
Facilities. Are the Master Facilities Plan and Funding Plan noted available for 
reference? 

1. No official FMP was adopted by the Board of Trustees, nor was a funding plan 
created.  A copy of the Draft FMP is attached, however I caution that these 
projects and modernizations are not necessarily the direction that the District 
will end up going overall. The strategic plan does have an objective for 
Facilities, however, and Administration does reference that when setting 
priorities. 

3. Have target projects, schedules, and budgets been identified by the District? If so, are 
project scopes and priorities available for review? 

1. Not at this time. 
4. Have conceptual plans or feasibility studies been performed for the projects 

envisioned? 
1. Not at this time. 

5. Are scopes of anticipated consultant services available? Has the District outlined a 
menu of engineering services expected in connection with this RFQ? 

1. Not at this time, however engineering typically is necessary on many projects 
and it behooves the District to be familiar with those services/subconsultants as 
well. 

6. Is a third-party cost-estimator desired? 
1. Not at this time, but should a project dictate the need for one the District can 

engage at that point. 
7. Should a security consultant be included as part of the project team? 

1. No. 
8. Have RFQ Addenda been issued, or are there plans to do so? When and where will 

Addenda be available, and will respondents be notified? 
1. Thus far this is the only addenda/additional information. 

 


